Regular meeting Canby City Council Aug15,1960.

Meeting called to order by Mayor George Irwin at 805 PM.

Roll call-Present: Mayor Irwin, Councilmen Anderson, H.Giger, V.Giger Oliver, Osness and Stefani. Sup<sup>‡</sup>t Lee Cox and Attorney Wade Bettis.

Minutes of previous meeting read and approved.

A letter was read from the State Board of Health regarding their needs of certain information for their approval of the Beck well.Information required had previously been furnished the State Sanitary Department and the Council requested this same information be now furnished the State Health Department by Mr.Beck.

A letter was read from the City of Barlow acknowledging receipt of official notice from the City of Canby terminating the agreement with the City of Barlow providing them with fire protection after July 1st,1961. The letter also stated the City of Barlow would arrange with the Rural Fire Protection District for their fire protection.

Sup't Lee Cox reported purchase of a spreader box for spreading gravel on City streets and that it would result in considerable reduction in both labor and material expense.

At this point there was considerable discussion as to the adviseability of purchasing a back hoe for use of the sewer, street and water departments. The suggestion was left open for further consideration.

A total of 28 applications for the position of Recorder were received. Mayor Irwin appointed Councilman Osness as a committee of one with the privilege of selecting hig own committee members to screen these applications and submit the names of not more than six to be notified to appear for interviews Monday evening August 22nd.

Anderson moved seconded by V.Giger that a sewer charge of 50¢ per trailer unit be charged each month for each trailer located in a trailer court in the City of Canby; provided, however, that no such charge shall be made for any trailer in any month that there is not a measureable **Beading** on the trailers electric meter. Sewer charges for trailers shall be billed monthly on the regular electricity bill; and such sewer charges to continue pending the adoption of a City Ordinance setting sewer service charges for trailers in Trailer Courts. Motion carried.

H.Giger moved seconded by Fred Stefani that \$11,800.00 be transferred during the month of August from the funds of the light department to the general fund as provided in the budget. Motion carried.

Attorney Bettis read on first reading Ordinance No.134, AN ORDINANCE DEFINING NEGLIGENT DRIVING AND PROVIDING PENALTIES FOR THE VIOLATION THEREOF. Howard Giger moved passing of this Ordinance on first reading and ordering posting of same in three (3) public and conspicuous places for a period of two (2) full calendar weeks as provided by Canby City Charter and to come up for final reading and action of the Canby City Council at a regular meeting thereof to be held on the 5th day of September, 1960. Motion carried and so ordered.

Adjourned 1055 PM.

Jeo. W. Am

George W. Irwin - Mayor

marke A.S.Markee - Recorder